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VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Estate of Te'Juan Johnson v. Amanda Rakes, Administrator of the
Estate of Amylyn Slaymaker and Next Friend to the Minor Children
G.C. and M.C., No. 24-1050

Dear Mr. Harris,

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this matter was docketed on April 2,
2025. On May 27, 2025, this Court requested a response due June 26, 2025.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-
day extension to file her response, up to and including July 28, 2025.! In light of
competing demands in other cases, additional time is required to adequately prepare
the response. This is Respondent’s first request for an extension.

Respectfully submitted,
/s! Laura E. Landenwich

Counsel of Record for Respondent
Amanda Rakes

cc: Philip W. Savrin, William H. Buechner, Jr., Jeffrey R. Kivetz (Counsel for
Petitioner) (via email)

1 Because 30 days from June 26, 2025, falls on Saturday, July 26, 2025, the 30-day
period extends to Monday, July 28, 2025. See S. Ct. R. 30.1.
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